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TO : 

FRO!~: 

RE : 

• 
M S M 0 B A N p U M 

June 18 . 1998 

• 

DIVISION Of RECORD~ AND REPORT!Nr. 

DIVISION Of LEGAL !ERV ICES (BEDELL)~ 
DOCKET NO . 980 180-Tl Inlti .ltion o f s how o· .o11: rr· 

proceedi ngs ngalnst !Jlo!ltlny Tl' leocomm lnl('tnauon<Jl , lr1 c . 
for violation o f Hulcs 25- 4. 0 4 3, F. 1i .C .• Rrnpnnsc t o 
Commission Sta(t Inqu1 nes , 25-.! r.. 4YO, F . l\.C .• Custome r 
Relations; Rules Incorporated, 2~-4 . Ill , f .A. C., Cus 0m~ r 

Complaint and Serv1 ce Requests , 25- 4.11 3, f . A.C., Hf'fusdl 
o r Discontinuance of Service by r.ompclny , and 2~-?4 .4 ~~ . 

F.A. C., Ta r i ff s . 

ittached ls a LETTER RECEIVED FROM MARX S . riSTOS , ASSI STANT 
ATTORNEY CD:NZ.RAL (elated 6/12/98) , t o be t 1 I ed 1 rr l he c11Juv,•-

referenced doc ket. (Number of pages in LcLtcr -1) 

CB/sl h 
At tachment 
cc : Division of CommunicaLions 

rOCI 'Wo.. I' ' lf 

tl 6 5 2 I JUil 19 g: 



.. OFFICAlF THE A TIORNEY ·~ERAL 

THE CAPITOL 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32388·1050 "'"' ,. , 

ROBERT A. 8l1TTERWORTH 
..c-.oqG.-1 
suu "',.,.,. 

June 12. 1998 

Catherine Bedell, Esq. 
Public Service Commiuion 
Division ofLcpl Services 
Capital Circle Center 
2~ Shunwd OM Boulevanl 
Talltbnsce, Florida 32399-{)850 

Olllu elllw Att• .. •t GoNtol 
r..-cn-01.­

ll'tlfl~ s.e<-,...~ 

Rc: Destiny Tclec:omm International, Inc.; PSC Docket No. 980180-Tl 

Dear Ms. BedeiJ: 

1 write to ackoowlcdge receipt of your letter of June I, 1998, conccmins tne above-referenc~d 

company. Thank you for considering the Office of the Attorney General as a 30un:c of 
information and assistance. 

Note that this Office opened an investigation of Destiny Telecomm lnt.ernational, Inc., on July 
18, 1996, for c:allina-card relalcd violations. Alli11Ant Attorney General Elton Gissendanner 
handled the cue from our Tampe offices. I have-referred your inquiry to him "?r review. Please 
direct further information and inquiries reaardina Destiny Telecomm lnt.ernational, Inc., to 
Mr. Gissendanner io Tampa at813/871·72SS. 

If I can be of any further assistance to you. pleas-: do not hesitate to contact me. 

Again. tlw1k you for your inquiry. 

SincereLy, 

lt;f4JY~ 
Mark S. Fistos 
Assistant Attorney General 
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